
Kerry Bigelow

From:    Elizabeth Briggs on behalf of CityClerk

Sent:     Wednesday, July 30, 2014 8: 08 AM
To:       Kerry Bigelow; Jennifer Quijano
Cc:       Tyshar Turner

Subject: FW: Raymundo Alatorre - Boards and Commissions Application Form

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 7: 51 AM
To: CityClerk

Subject: Raymundo Alatorre - Boards and Commissions Application Form

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP ON CITY BOARDS,

COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES

Prefix: Mr.

Name: Raymundo Alatorre

Address:  Chula Vista, 91910

Primary Phone: 
Secondary Phone: 
Email: 

Areas of Interest:

Commission on Aging
Growth Management Oversight

Parks & Recreation Commission

My Preference:

First choice: Growth Management Oversight

Second choice: Commission on Aging
Third choice: Parks& Recreation

Are you registered to vote in Chula Vista?: Yes

Do you live within the City limits of Chula Vista?: Yes

How many years have you lived in Chula Vista?: 20+

Present employer: Medical Center Pharmacy

Occupation: Pharmacist Manager



Are you currently serving on a Chula Vista Board, Committee or Commission?: No

Have you previously served on a Chula Vista Board, Commission or Committee? No

Are you or have you been involved in any local, civic or community groups? No

What are your Principal areas of interest in our City government, and what experience or special knowledge
can you bring to those areas?:
I am Interested in filling the vacant southeast Growth Management Oversight Commission. Before becoming a
pharmacist, I was an Environmental Biologist working for Pacific Southwest Biological Services Inc. based out of
National City. In the early 90', I worked in the field, conduction environmental impact reports for local cities, including
Chula Vista. After, I gained valuable work experience with major Pharmaceutical companies including Merck and
Johnson & Johnson based out of La Jolla. There I conducted research on ailments that affect our aging population,
thus my interest in the Commission of Aging. Furthermore, now as a Pharmacist I talk to hundreds of patients a
week and know the importance of providing ways to alleviate stress and improve the quality of life. Other than
medication and therapy, enjoying the wonderful Park & Recreation Services our City provides is a perfect way to to
live a happy and healthy life.

What would you hope to accomplish by your participation?:
The experience I have in multiple areas of science, combined with my ten years of public service as a Pharmacist
provides me with unique perspective and ideas I can share with the City of Chula Vista. I would like to take an active
role in our city's growth, setting the stage for prosperity of the city and its people.
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Dr. Raymundo Alatorre Jr. PharmD.

NPI Number Available

Education Pharmacy Doctorate 2000- 2004

Roseman University of Health Sciences
B. S. in Biological Science

University of California, Irvine 1992- 1996

Employment Pharmacy Manager 2008- Present

Medical Center Pharmacy# 2
Chula Vista, California

Supervise daily activities including:
Preparing and dispensing patient medication
Counseling patient on medication us
Offering Medication Therapy Management
Contacting Doctor offices for patient medication
Offering delivery and mail services
Utilize PC to enter and retrieve patient data

Staff Pharmacist 2007- 2008

Rite Aid Pharmacy
San Diego, California

Prepared and dispensed patient medication

Counseled patient on medication use

Contact Doctor offices for patient medication

Utilize PC to enter and retrieve patient data

Staff and Overnight Pharmacist

CVS Pharmacy/ Sa • on Drugs (merger in 2006)     2005-2007

San Diego and Chula Vista, California

Certifications Diabetes Care Certification through American Pharmacist

Association( APhA) 2013

Medication Therapy Management Certification through APhA 2013
Immunization therapy through APhA 2004



Activities Member of APhA 2013 and attended Annual Exposition in Los Angeles, CA

Adelante Youth Conference Speaking on the Profession of Pharmacy 2012& 2013

Phi Delta ChiBeta Upsilon Worthy Vice Counselor 2002- 2003

References Available Upon Request



Jennifer Quijano
lip

From: Kerry Bigelow on behalf of CityClerk
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 4:x.7 PM

Cc: Jennifer Qu'U*ano
Subject. FW: Juan Gonzales - Boards and Commissions Application Fort

From: 

Sent; Monday, July 23, 2012 2; 47 Pik

To R CityClerk

Subjects Juan Gonzales - Boards and Commissions Applicatlon Form

M APPLICATION ' IR M RSHIP ON CITY BOARDS, 

COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES

OW Of

CHULA VISM

P rex : Mr. 

Names Juan Gonzales
Address:  

Primary Phoned
Secondary Phone. 
Email:

Areas of Interest: 

Civil Service Commission

My Preference: 

First choice; Civil Service Commission
6 Second choice: 

0 Third choice: 

Are you registered to vote In Chula Vistas Yes

I Do you live within the City 11 t s of Chula Vista?: Yes

How many years have you lived to Chula Vista ?; 40

j Present employer; Self Employed

Occupation: owner

I Are you currently searing on a Chula Vista Board, Committee or Comm r̀ sloe : no

I Have you previously served on a Chula Vista Board, Commission or Committee'? Yes
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Which ones ] 

Board of Ethics

Are you or have you been Involved in any local, civic or community groups? Yes

I Which ones?.- 

School Board, Latino Police Officers Association

What are your Principal areas of interest ]in our City government, and ghat experience or special knowledge

can you bring to those areas: 
I was a city employee for over 30 years in the city of San Diego, r attended several trafnings and was a supervisor
for over 20 years. 

What would you hopq to accomplish by your

partli
ipatio : 

To ensure our city hires, retains and promotes the best qualified candidates. As a life fime resident of Chula Vista, i

have a sincere interest in helping our city. I now have the time to dedicate to write on boards and commissions. i
will submit ray resume to the city of rWs office by email, 
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Juan R. Gonzales

Objective., Civil sel rice Commission

Profile; 

20 gat tienc professional manager. (Police Supeivism) 

Ability to direct complex projects from concept to My operational status. 

Goal - oriented individuahvitli sttong leadership slOs. 

Organized, highly otivat d, and de a - directed p- roblem solver. 

i Motivated Entrepteneut, 

V Honest and Ethical, 

Atticubate. 

Bilingual g sh and Spanish. 

IV Strong computer skills. 

dilao#: 

M.A., i r rsity of PhoerWx

B.A., Public .t dIni'lluistration, National ivet ity

EmOo-y—
metits

San Diego Police Depattme-at 1978.2009

bor ed in th areas ofPatrol, adi- ninistr do and I Vestigat s. 

S-upetirised various teams of officers and d tectiNres, 

Managed various programs, included the DARE P-rogram, the i ti gal Pubfic Safety
P :ogtam, die Juvenile Smdces Teamand the Southern Investigations Unit. 

Work closely with the community, , sca ring as the Chief of Poke Community Relations

Officer for the Latio Community. 

P-rovided training and insttucti & on at the police academy. 

Receivedved mi erous Coinmanding officer Citations for leadership and teamwork. 

Provided Medift press releases and on camera interviews th its English and Spanish, 

Managed SeNreral rmqor cr ne scenes, 

Seed on incrous boards and commissions, 

Developed training r gran -is for police, officets and i . resug tot . 

Established ult% -a e cy lay e forcernent eta orks+ 



Juan R. Gonzales Resimie. 

Page

JRG Tax andRimnchqI Seprices 1988 to Preseat

Established business i 1988. 

Developed a client base of 600 clients. 

Continued education course In tax "Ilion, secun'ttesand 111sulance. 

Woiking on becoming an ITS EnroEed Agent

Obtained C'EC Regis • atlon, a PTIN Numberandan EFIN Number RU current to 2012) 

Provided son na . cial, insurance and -xvealffi management s ivices to all clients. 

Relevant Experience & Accoinl2lishin t

Rimilless Eetiee

st b shed a Successful 25 year tax practice. 

Obtained fife agent c nse.  

Obtained the Series 6 gad 63 securities licenses, 

0 Obtained a real estate license. 

Built a 600 client financial services coIn ally. 

Managed s ve al teams of police officers. 

a Managed various teams of detectives. 

Superirised several law e f rceinent progratm, 

Managed an office staff of sLx employees

col

Involvement

Sail Ysidro School Board Meinber. 

Member of the Chula Vista Board of Ethics. 

Vice President of the Latino Peace Officers Association. 

l .t r adonal Police Officers Association Instructor, 

l lentos to cHdr n at -%Tarious schools. 

Qahfarnia Conservation Corps Board Member. 

San Diego Policee Use of Force Task Foxce, Fox Member. 

Vo unteer at the Chicano Federation, Casa Faniffiarand vatious coj= iunity based

ga o s' 

of e ,: Personal Contactinforination available, o re west

Adolfo Gonzales National Ci r Chief of Police

David Bejaia o Chula Vista Chief of Police



Kerry Bigelow

From: Jennifer ij'ano
Sent: Monday, December 1, 2012 8: 26 PSI

To. Kerry Bigelow; Sheree Kansas; Donna Norris; Keller Bacon; Simon Silva; .dill M lan

Subject: Selected Civil Service Commissioners

Attachments: David Pa eman. dt, Juan Gonzales.pdf

At last T'hursday' s interviews for the Civil Service Commission, the City Council selected the following
individuals. See attached applications with resume for contact information. I' m in the process of contacting
them to let them know they were selected as well as contacting the two others who were not selected. I have

messages to return my call into all four individuals. 

David Paseman was selected. as the nominee by the Commissionand will replace Ga riela. Bramiqn

Juan Gonzales was selected and appointed by the City CounciI and will replace Stacey Stevenson

Kerry — please confirm you' ll be sending them a letter and scheduling their Oath of office for the i agenda? 

eseetflly, 
Jennifer QuiJano

Constituent Services Manager

Office of Mayor Cheryl Cox

City of Chula Vista

619) 409- 5812
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